
Message 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Mindala Wilcox [mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org] 
10/24/2018 9:46:03 AM 
Christina Erwin [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDI BO HF 23SPDL T)/ cn=Recip ients/ en =4ddd bff2e8414460a bdcaaefc2d500dd-Ch ri sti na E] 
FW: IBEC Cumulative 

Christina, fyi for Chris' availability. 

Respectfully, 

Mindy Wilcox, AICP: Planning Manager: City of Inglewood 
Economic and Community Development Department 
Planning Division: One Manchester Boulevard: Inglewood, CA 90301 

V( 310) 412-5 230 : F{ 310) 412-5681 : rn.~Y.i.lf.Q.~@!:"j.t.V.9..f.\D.&l.\'i.W.9..Q.f).,.Q.rn. 

ExcELLENCE in Public Service. ColVIMITMENT to Problem Solving. DETERMINATION to Succeed. 

From: Phoebe Allen 
Sent: Wednesday, October 24, 2018 9:45 AM 
To: Mindala Wilcox <mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org> 

Subject: RE: IBEC Cumulative 

Hi Mindy, 

Please see below 

Pfioe.Ge ~ .'Jvlanaf]e1ne11t ..Assistant: City o{In!:J[e1vom{ 
:Economic & Community 1Jevefo_pment 1Je_partment 
P{anning Division: One )V. ~7Vlancfiester 'Bou{evarc{, 4u' ffoor, Ingle111ooc{, C'A 90301 
1' (310) 412-5230 _T (310) 412-5681:psims@cityofing{ewood:org 

From: Mindala Wilcox 
Sent: Wednesday, October 24, 2018 9:08 AM 

To: Phoebe Allen <P.?L0.?.@ .. ~;H.Y..9.fLo.gl.§'.Y'.~.Q.Q.~~-'g!."E> 
Cc: Christina Erwin <CErwin@esassoccom> 
Subject: FW: IBEC Cumulative 

Hi Phoebe, 

Can you please let me and Christina know when Chris could be available during the below time periods. Thanks. 

Wednesday 10/24 
1-2 pm not available 
2-3 pm ok 

3-4 pm not available 

Thursday 10/25 
1-2 pm not available 



Respectfully, 

Mindy Wikox, AICP: Planning Manager: City of Inglewood 
Economic and Community Development Department 
Planning Div1s1on: One Manchester Boulevard: Inglewood, CA 90301 
V(310) 412-5230: F{310) 412-5681: 0_1_~yi_li:;g)(_@_c_i_t_y_()_f_i[1gl_t;_\111Q_()_g_,_g_rg 

ExcELLENCE in Public Service. COMMITMENT to Problem Solving. DETERMINATION to Succeed. 

From: Christina Erwin [mailto:CErwin@esassoccom] 

Sent: Tuesday, October 23, 2018 1:30 PM 

To: Daniel Gershwin - Coblentz Patch Duffy & Bass LLP (dgershwin@coblentzlaw.com) <dgershwin@coblentzlaw,com>; 

Minda la Wilcox <mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org>; Fred Jackson <fljackson@cityofinglewood.org>; Royce Jones 

<royce@kbbli:-iw.com>; Whit Manley <WManley(Wrmmenvirolaw.com>; Tiffany Wright (twright@rmmenvirolaw.com) 

<twright@rmmenvirolaw.com>; Tom Gaul - Fehr & Peers (t.gaul@fehrandpeers,com) <Lgaul@fehrandpeers.com>; 

Neta i Basu (fJ,_Q_??._~_;_@_fq_b_r._g_n_gp_§:qr._?._,_~g_m_) < D)?_?._?._\:l_@ts.tl.rn_n_g_pg§_f.\._;q_rr_1>; Brian Boxer < ~J?._g_c;?_r._@_§:_$._~!.?.?.9._f:_._;q_rr_1 >; Addie 

Farrell <AFarrell(Wesassoc.com>; Lisa Trifiletti <llsa(Wtrifiletticonsulting.com>; Loren Montgomery 

(loren@mcadvise.com) <loren(wmcadvise.com>; Dennis Kanuk (dennis@mcadvise,com)<dennis(wmcadvise.com> 

Subject: IBEC Cumulative 

Team - Can we please set up a call to discuss the HPSP and the cumulative conditions analyzed for IBEC? I believe I've 

copied the right people on this email - this should be a nuts and bolts discussion that drills down into the numbers. 

Please indicate your availability below, and I will set up the call. 

Wednesday 10/24 
1-2 pm 

2-3 pm 

3-4 pm 

Thursday 10/25 
1-2 pm 

Thanks, 

Christina 


